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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 11:51 AM
To: ‘Jonathan Paz'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: FEIN

Attachments: image003.gif, image004.jpg

Thank you for your email.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please taks a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quatity of services providad to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jonathan Paz [mailto:Jonathan@alphaaps.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 2:22 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: RE: FEIN

PLEASE FORWARD TO AGENT:

CORPORATION : D GARCIA TRUCKING INC
DOCUMENT NUMBER: P11000035872
FEIN NEEDS TO BE UPDATED TC: 45-1651416

THANKS

FROM THE DESK OF :
Jonathanw Payg
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